

From: [Lee, Jessica](#)
To: [Eells, Amber](#)
Subject: Re: RQ-2021-07-19-31 Wrong time?
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 12:43:39 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)

Good afternoon Amber,

The time on the ALS COC is incorrect. Sample time for G2NE1159 was 10:30. Apologies for the inconvenience.

Jess

From: Eells, Amber <Amber.Eells@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:36 AM
To: Lee, Jessica <Jessica.Lee@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: RQ-2021-07-19-31 Wrong time?

Morning Jessica! Attached you will find the Field Sheets from Receiving and the COC (last page) sent to ALS labs. Would you please review the two and let me know the correct collection time for sample **G2NE1159** on **RQ-2021-07-19-31**?

Thank you!
Amber Eells



Amber Eells
Environmental Specialist II
FDEP Laboratories – Biology
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-24000
Amber.Eells@FloridaDEP.gov

From: Ayres, Joshua <Joshua.Ayres@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:29 AM
To: Eells, Amber <Amber.Eells@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: RQ-202107-19-31 Wrong time?

Submittal forms have 1030 listed as collection time; either the overflow or submittal form will need correcting. They have to match each other.

My guess is the overflow form is incorrect for **G2NE1159**.

 **RQ-2021-07-19-31** Col
Customer: WQAP Fie
Project ID: SMP Sai

Place Label Here

WIN ID/Field ID:  **G2NE1159**

Location: Blockhouse 100m abv Irma rd.

Matrix: Fresh

Date	Time	DO (mg/L)	DO (%SAT)	Temp. (C°)	pH	D
	1030 EST	5.24	65	26.3	6.81	
8/18/2021						



JOSHUA AYRES
Environmental Specialist III
DEP Laboratories
Voice: 850.245.8206
Joshua.Ayres@floridadep.gov

From: Eells, Amber <Amber.Fells@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 11:10 AM
To: Ayres, Joshua <Joshua.Ayres@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RQ-202107-19-31 Wrong time?

Hey again Josh,

I may have a similar issue with the time zone being wrong for a single sample. **RQ-2021-07-19-31**, Field ID **G2NE1159**. I have it listed as 11:30 on the COC and EDD but LIMS says 10:30. Please advise.

Thank you,
Amber



Amber Eells

Environmental Specialist II
FDEP Laboratories – Biology
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-24000
Amber.Eells@FloridaDEP.gov